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From: Alisha Freeman
To: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)
Subject: RE: PACCAR LEASING CORPORATION (MN # F-620)
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 10:52:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

L. DD Receipt of Acknowledgement (Redline).pdf
PACCAR Leasing Company - 2020 Franchise Disclosure Documents [Redline].pdf
TRANSMITTAL LETTER (Response to Comment) 2020.03.17.pdf
D. Rhodes - Franchise Seller Disclosure Form.pdf
L. DD Receipt of Acknowledgement (Clean).pdf
A03 - PLC Consent (MN).pdf

Hello Geoffrey,
 
Kindly see attached for the following:
 

·         Marked FDD for review
o   Please note, this document reflects the update requested in item #3 of the below

email.
·         Updated seller disclosure form for David Rhodes which now includes his 5 years of work

history
·         Updated Exhibit L: Receipt of Acknowledgment which includes the issuance date (clean and

redline copy)
·         Updated Auditor’s Consent Letter which now includes the FDD Issuance date
·         Correspondence between PACCAR and Virginia State Corporation Commission regarding

requested changes.
 
Please review and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Kind regards,
Alisha Freeman
Corporate Paralegal

777 106th Avenue NE
Bellevue, WA 98004
425.468.7770
 
 

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) <geoffrey.spray@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:38 AM
To: Mike Walton <Mike.Walton@PACCAR.com>
Subject: Re: PACCAR LEASING CORPORATION (MN # F-620)
 
Good morning,

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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The franchise renewal application for the above-referenced franchisor has been examined. Please
correct or otherwise address the following deficiencies:
 

1.       Please submit a marked FDD for review.
 

2.       Please have the David Rhodes provide 5 years of work history on his seller disclosure form.
 

3.       Please add the FDD issuance date to the receipt pages.
 

4.       Per NASAA’s Franchise and Disclosure Guidelines, please have the auditor include the FDD
Issuance date within the Auditor’s Consent.

 
 
In responding to the above deficiencies, submit only the marked pages. Do not send the entire clean
copy. If additional changes have been requested from other states please include only the pages
showing those corrections also.
 
Please email us the revised document(s). Please note: The Commissioner may withdraw an
application in which no activity has occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statute § 80C.05, Subd. 4). If
an Order of Withdrawal is issued, the franchisor must reapply with a new application.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.
 
Sincerely,
 

Geoff Spray
Securities Division
Commerce Analyst II
Geoffrey.Spray@state.mn.us
mn.gov/commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named
above.  Information in this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure by state or federal law.  Any unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this
message is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this e-mail
or any attachments and notify the sender immediately.  Please destroy all copies of this
communication.
 

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.

https://franchisepanda.com


This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.

https://franchisepanda.com


This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for 
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/paclease


